
 

 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development 
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
 
 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

PLANNING COMMISSION – REGULAR MEETING 
March 10, 2025 6:30 PM 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PUBLIC REMARKS 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
A. February 24, 2025 

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. None 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. SUP #25003 – Okemos Land Investments 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. None 
 

9. OTHER BUSINESS 
A. 2025 Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Appointment 

 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Township Board update 
B. Liaison reports 

 
11. PROJECT UPDATES 

12. PUBLIC REMARKS 

13. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA page 2 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

March 10, 2025 6:30 PM 

 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development 
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
March 24, 2025 

  
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. SUP #25006 – Precious Sprouts Group Child Care 
B. ZA #25002 – Sec. 86-755 – Schedule of Requirements for Parking Space 

 
2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. SUP #25003 – Okemos Land Investments 
 

3. OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None 



Page 1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
REGULAR MEETING PLANNING COMMISSION  
5000 Okemos Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198 
517.853.4000, Central Fire Station-Community Room 
Monday, February 24, 2025, 6:30 pm 
 
PRESENT: Chair Shrewsbury, Vice Chair Snyder, Commissioners Brooks, McConnell, McCurtis, 

and Romback. 

ABSENT: None 

STAFF: Planning Director Tim Schmitt  

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
Chair Shrewsbury called the January 27, 2025, regular meeting for the Meridian Township 
Planning Commission to order at 6:31 pm. Commissioner Romback arrived at 6:34 pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 
Chair Shrewsbury called the roll of the Board. All Board members except for Commissioner 
Romback were present. 
 

3. PUBLIC REMARKS 
 
None 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Chair Shrewsbury asked for approval of the agenda.  
 
Commissioner McConnell moved to approve the February 24, 2025, Regular Planning 
Commission meeting agenda. Seconded by Commissioner McCurtis. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Chair Shrewsbury asked for approval of the minutes, correcting the misspelling of 
Commissioner McConnell’s name.   
 
Commissioner McCurtis moved to approve Minutes of the January 27, 2025 meeting with 
minor amendments. Seconded by Commissioner Brooks. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None 



Page 2 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
None 

 
9. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
A. Discussion – Sec. 86-755 – Schedule of Requirements for Parking Space 

 
Director Schmitt outlined the discussion that has occurred to date, noting that he would like 
to introduce the updates as an ordinance at the next meeting.  Staff has already begun work 
on the next part, which will be presented in a few months. 
 
Commissioner McCurtis asked about the computation of spaces for multi-family residential 
buildings.  Director Schmitt explained the reasoning behind the computation which is based 
on the mix of residential unit types.  
 
Commissioner McConnell noted that the total reduction of parking in terms of reducing 
impervious surface is part of the Master Plan. 
 
Chair Shrewsbury asked if there are maximum numbers of parking spaces stated in the 
code.  Director Schmitt noted there is a provision for maximums. 
 
Commissioner Brooks asked if any businesses have been consulted as part of the process, 
referencing the types of businesses that will be affected by these changes.  Director Schmitt 
indicated that the number of spaces is often tied back to the occupancy allowed for the 
building, and it is rare that a business requests a variance to the parking code.  
Commissioner Brooks clarified that he would like to see the reason behind the changes.  
Director Schmitt indicated that staff can provide that information. 
 
Chair Shrewsbury asked if notice of the hearing can be published through additional 
channels beyond the required notices in order to ensure that property owners are aware.  
Director Schmitt indicated that the EDC and CIA are aware. 
 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. Township Board Update 
 
Director Schmitt noted that REZ #25001 will be presented at the next Board meeting and 
the Senior and Community Center decision will be made in April.  
 

B. Liaison Reports 
 
Commissioner McConnell noted that the Environmental Commission will be receiving help 
from staff to make progress on 2025 goals. 
 
Commissioner Brooks noted that the ZBA approved the variances requested in Case #24-
11. 
 



Page 3 

Chair Shrewsbury noted that the Planning Commission still needs to designate a Liaison to 
the BRA and suggested that be a consideration when filling the Planning Commission 
vacancy. 

 
11. PROJECT UPDATES 

 
Director Schmitt gave an overview of the projects that will be coming to the Commission in the 
next few months. 

 
12. PUBLIC REMARKS 

 
None 
 

13. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
Commissioners McConnell briefed the Commission on the 2025 Joint Boards & Commissions 
meeting. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Shrewsbury called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:03 pm 
 
Commissioner McConnell moved to adjourn the February 24, 2025 regular meeting of 
the Planning Commission. Seconded by Commissioner Romback. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

 



 

 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

To:  Planning Commission  
 
From:  Brian Shorkey, Principal Planner 
 
Date:  March 10, 2025 
 
Re: Special Use Permit #25003 (Okemos Local Investments), to construct an adult 

use marijuana provisioning center at 4360 South Hagadorn Road, Okemos, MI  
48864.  

 
 
Okemos Local Investments (Applicant) has submitted a Special Use Permit (SUP) application for the 
construction of a 2,030 square foot adult use marijuana retailer at 4360 South Hagadorn Road, 
Okemos, MI  48864 (Subject Property). This is a major amendment from the Applicant’s previous 
application (SUP #24020) for an adult use marijuana retailer in the existing 2,587 square foot 
building at the Subject Property. The Subject Property is approximately 0.62 acre in size and is zoned 
RP – Research and Office Park. This SUP application follows the Board of Trustees’ approval of the 
adult use marijuana conditional license on May 9, 2024. 
 
Zoning and Future Land Use 
The Subject Property is located in 
the RP – Research and Office Park 
zoning district. The same zoning 
designation applies to the adjacent 
properties to the north, east, and 
south. The property to the west is 
zoned RR – Rural Residential and is 
Michigan State University property.  
 
The RP district requires a minimum 
of 200 feet of lot frontage and 2 
acres of lot area for new lots.  The 
Subject Property is an existing 
parcel and is approximately 0.62 
acres in size (approximately 27,000 
square feet) and has approximately 
82 feet of frontage along South 
Hagadorn Road. 
 

 

ZONING MAP 



Special Use Permit #25003 (Okemos Local Investments) 
Planning Commission (March 10, 2025) 
Page 2 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

The Future Land Use Map from the 2023 
Master Plan designates the subject site 
in the Business/Technology category. 
This is likewise true for the properties to 
the north, east, and south. The property 
to the west is shown as Michigan State 
University property. 
 
Staff Analysis 
Applications for special land use permits 
are reviewed under Sec. 86-126 in the 
Zoning Ordinance. Based on that review, 
Staff has the following comments: 
 

1. This application is a major 
amendment from the Applicant’s 
prior SUP application (#24020) 
in 2024. At that time, the 
Planning Commission asked the Applicant was asked to update the traffic assessment. This 
was completed and the updated traffic assessment is attached. After the traffic assessment 
was completed, the Applicant decided to amend the application to reflect the decision to 
demolish the existing building on the Subject Property and construct a new, slightly smaller 
building. The decision to not use the existing building constituted a major amendment to 
SUP #24020. 

2. The Subject Property lies within Adult Use Marijuana Overlay Area 4. This has been 
approved of one of the only five areas in the Township where adult use marijuana retailers 
are allowed. An adult use marijuana retail conditional license has been approved for the site.  

3. The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter and the proposed adult 
use marijuana retailer conforms with the Subject Property’s zoning and Future Land Use 
designations. 

4. The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township’s 
comprehensive development plan of current adoption. 

5. The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and 
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and 
that such a use will not change the essential character of the same area.  

6. The project is not expected to adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses. 

7. The project is not expected to be detrimental to the economic welfare of the surrounding 
properties or the community. 

8. The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, 
stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the 
persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to 
provide any such service. 

 
2023 FUTURE LAND USE 

 



Special Use Permit #25003 (Okemos Local Investments) 
Planning Commission (March 10, 2025) 
Page 3 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

9. The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site 
sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and stormwater are 
proposed, they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the long term needs of 
the proposed project. 

10. The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and 
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general 
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors. 

11. The project is not expected to directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the 
natural resources of the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, 
water recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands, or wildlife areas. 

12. Attachment #7 details the safety and odor control that is being proposed by the Applicant. 
The safety and odor control systems meet the Township’s requirements. 

13. The Subject Property is adequately served by water and sewer. An attached traffic 
assessment (Attachment #6, dated November 2024) verifies that the existing roads are 
capable of handling the traffic and no traffic study is required.  

14. A site plan was submitted (Attachment #5) as required by Sec. 40-30. If this SUP application 
is approved, the applicant will be required to formally submit for site plan approval before 
any construction or land clearing is approved. 

 
Based on the information provided by the Applicant, Staff has identified no major concerns that would 
negatively impact surrounding properties or the Township at large while reviewing the proposed 
Special Use Permit. If the Special Use Permit for the project is approved by the Planning Commission 
and the Township Board, the applicant will be required to submit for Site Plan Review and/or any 
required building permits prior to beginning operations. 
 
Recreational Marihuana Approval Process 
Applicants for a Recreational Marihuana Facility must go through various steps in order to establish a 
facility within Meridian Township, including securing local and state approval. Applications are 
submitted to the Director of Community Planning and Development for review. All inspections, 
review, processing, and competitive review, if necessary, shall be completed within 90 days of a 
complete application. A completed application is forwarded to the Township Board, who must 
approve or deny the application within 120 days of a completed application and fees. If the application 
is approved, then the Applicant shall receive a conditional approval, the conditions of which must be 
met for the Applicant to receive a Permit as the Permit Holder. If the Township Board issues 
conditional approval, then the Applicant must submit their SUP application to the Planning 
Commission within 60 days. Recreational Marihuana permits are reviewed for renewal or 
amendment, but the SUP does not require annual renewal. If the applicant maintains a valid State 
license and remains in good standing with both the State and Township a renewal will be granted for 
another one year period.   
 
Planning Commission Options 
The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the 
proposed special use permit. A resolution will be provided at a future meeting. 
 



Special Use Permit #25003 (Okemos Local Investments) 
Planning Commission (March 10, 2025) 
Page 4 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Attachments 
1. Special use permit application 
2. Attachment 1: List of Persons Possessing Property Interest and Description of Property Interest 
3. Attachment 2: Legal Description for 4360 South Hagadorn Road, Okemos, MI  48864 
4. Attachment 3: Description of Project and Development Phases 
5. Attachment 4: Nonrefundable Application Fee 
6. Attachment 5: Site Plan, dated January 27, 2025 
7. Attachment 6: Building Floor Plans and Elevations, dated January 30, 2025 
8. Attachment 7: Business Operation Plan 
9. Attachment 8: Traffic Impact Analysis, dated November 14, 2024 

 



 
Page 1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI  48864 
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560,  FAX: (517) 853-4095 

 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

Before  submitting  this  application  for  review,  an  applicant  may  meet  with  the  Director  of  Community 
Planning  and  Development  to  discuss  the  requirements  for  a  special  use  permit  and/or  submit  a 
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of the 
application.  If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC, RN then 
the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficulties before filing a formal 
application.  
 

Part I 
A. Applicant ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 Address of Applicant ___________________________________________________________________ 
 Telephone - Work  ______________  Home ______________ Fax  ______________ Email __________ 
 Interest in property (circle one): Owner  Tenant  Option  Other 
 (Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.) 
 
B. Site address / location / parcel number ____________________________________________________ 
 Legal description (please attach if necessary) _______________________________________________ 
 Current zoning _______________________________________________________________________ 
 Use for which permit is requested / project name ____________________________________________  
 Corresponding ordinance number ________________________________________________________  
                                                                                                                          
C. Developer (if different than applicant) _____________________________________________________ 
 Address ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 Telephone – Work ____________________ Home __________________ Fax ____________________ 
 
D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant: 
 Name ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 Address ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 Telephone – Work ___________________ Home ____________________Fax  ___________________ 
 
E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross _____ Net _____ 
 
F. Explain the project and development phases: 
 
G. Total number of: 
 Existing: structures_____  bedrooms____  offices____  parking spaces____  carports ___ garages_____ 

Proposed: structures____ bedrooms____  offices____  parking spaces____  carports ___ garages_____ 
     
H. Square footage:  existing buildings____ proposed buildings____ 
 Usable Floor area:  existing buildings____ proposed buildings____ 
 
I. If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per shift 

and hours of operation: 
 
J. Existing Recreation:   Type _____________________________________ Acreage _________ 
 Proposed Recreation:   Type _____________________________________ Acreage _________ 
 Existing Open Space:   Type _____________________________________ Acreage _________ 
 Proposed Open Space: Type _____________________________________ Acreage _________ 

Okemos Local Investments LLC
4360 S Hagadorn Rd
248-914-0631

                                   4360 S Hagadorn Rd                33-02-02-29-151-003
                                                 Please see attached.
Research and Office Park (RP)
                                                   Marihuana Retailer
                           Ord. No. 2022-19

Gumma Group
7419 Middlebelt Rd, Suite 4, West Bloomfield, MI 48322
(248)-865-5555

                                        0.621           

                                                 Please see attached.

1                                                                                          12

                                 2587                                     2030

         10 employees – 9 am to 9 pm public hours; 8am to 10pm total hours

pernickprogressive
@gmail.com

Docusign Envelope ID: AC2062EB-838D-4933-92E5-9B755FECD94D



 
Page 2 

 
K. If Multiple Housing: 
 Total acres of property  ______________ 
 Acres in floodplain __________________ Percent of total _____                                            
 Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) _____ Percent of total _____                           
 Total dwelling units _________________  
 Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent _____ Condo _____ 
    Number of duplexes:    for Rent _____ Condo _____ 
    Number of townhouses:   for Rent _____ Condo _____ 
    Number of garden style apartments:  for Rent _____ Condo _____ 
    Number of other dwellings:   for Rent _____ Condo _____ 
 
L. The following support materials must be submitted with the application: 
 

 1. Nonrefundable Fee.  
 

 2. Legal Description of the property.  
 

 3. Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.  
 

 4. Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.  
 

 5. Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures, 
including  the  project  entrance,  as  they  will  appear  upon  completion.    The  sketches  should  be 
accompanied  by  material  samples  or  a  display  board  of  the  proposed  exterior  materials  and 
colors.   

 

 6. A  Traffic  Study,  prepared  by  a  qualified  traffic  engineer,  based  on  the  most  current  edition  of 
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities, 
published by the State Department of Transportation.  

   

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following: 
   1)   New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use 

where  increase  in  intensity  would,  generate  between  50  to  99  directional  trips 
during a peak hour of traffic. 

   2)  All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2. 

   

b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following: 
   1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use 

where  increase  in  intensity  would,  generate  over  100  directional  trips  or  more 
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day. 

   2)  All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2. 

 

 7. Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on the 
natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following: 

 

  a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified.  Natural 
features  shall  include,  but  are  not  limited  to,  wetlands,  significant  stands  of  trees  or 
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified 
groundwater  vulnerable  areas,  slopes  greater  than  20  percent,  ravines,  and  vegetative 
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife. 

 

  b. Description of the impacts on natural features. 
 

  c. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts. 
 

The  natural  features  assessment  may  be  waived  by  the  Director  of  Community  Planning  and 
Development in certain circumstances. 

   

Please see attached.

                       Please see attached site plan.

                                                                   Please see attached site plan.

No change in natural features as this is a re-model / asphalt parking lot in the back.

Docusign Envelope ID: AC2062EB-838D-4933-92E5-9B755FECD94D



 
Page 3 

M. Any  other  information  specified  by  the  Director  of  Community  Planning  and  Development  which  is 
deemed necessary to evaluate the application. 

 
N. In  addition  to  the  above  requirements,  for  zoning  districts,  RD,  RC,  RCC,  RN,  and  CV  and  Group 

Housing Residential Developments the following is required: 
 
 1. Existing  and  proposed  contours  of  the  property  at  two  foot  intervals  based  on  United  States 

Geological Survey (USGS) data. 
 2. Preliminary  engineering  reports  in  accordance  with  the  adopted  Township  water  and  sewer 

standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer. 
 3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number, 

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations of 
floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces; 
architectural sketches of proposed buildings. 

 4. Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review 
and comments. 

 
O. In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the following 

material as part of the site plan: 
 
 1. A  description  of  the  operations  proposed  in  sufficient  detail  to  indicate  the  effects  of  those 

operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards 
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation. 

 2. Engineering  and  architectural  plans  for  the  treatment  and  disposal  of  sewerage  and  industrial 
waste tailings, or unusable by-products. 

 3. Engineering  and  architectural  plans  for  the  handling  of  any  excessive  traffic congestion, noise, 
glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation. 

 
P. In  addition  to  the  above  requirements,  a  special  use  application  for  a  use  in  the  Floodway  Fringe  of 

zoning district CV requires the following: 
 
 1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality. 
 2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one 

inch representing 100 feet. 
 3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage 

easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation. 
 4. A  statement  from  the  County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of 

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal. 
 
Q. In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge 

area or zoning district CV requires the following: 
 
 1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours. 
 2. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage 

easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation. 
 3. A  statement  from  the  County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of 

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.  
 
R. In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed 

for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks, 
nonresidential  structures  and  uses  in  residential  districts,  planned  community  and  regional  shopping 
center  developments,  sand  or  gravel  pits  and  quarries,  sod  farms,  junk  yards,  sewage  treatment  and 
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet 
in gross floor area. 

                                                                       Please see the attached business operations plan. 

Please see the attached business operations plan which includes a description of our cannabis waste disposal procedure.

Docusign Envelope ID: AC2062EB-838D-4933-92E5-9B755FECD94D



 
Page 4 

Part II      SUP REQUEST STANDARDS 
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126 

 
Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below.  An application that 
complies  with  the  standards  stated  in  the  Township  Ordinance,  conditions  imposed  pursuant  to  the 
Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your 
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your application.   

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter. 

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's Master Plan of 
current adoption. 

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and 
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a 
use will not change the essential character of the same area. 

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses. 
 
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community. 
 
(6) The  project  is  adequately  served  by  public  facilities,  such  as  existing  roads,  schools,  stormwater 

drainage,  public  safety,  public  transportation,  and  public  recreation,  or  that  the  persons  or  agencies 
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service. 

 
(7) The  project  is  adequately  served  by  public  sanitation  facilities  if  so  designed.  If  on-site  sanitation 

facilities  for  sewage  disposal,  potable  water  supply,  and  storm  water  are  proposed,  they  shall  be 
properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project. 

 
(8) The  project  will  not  involve  uses,  activities,  processes,  materials,  and  equipment  and  conditions  of 

operation  that  will  be  detrimental  to  any  persons,  property,  or  the  general  welfare  by  reason  of 
excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.  

 
(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of 

the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers, 
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas. 

 
Part III 
I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or Commissions, 
Township  staff  member(s)  and  the  Township’s  representatives  or  experts  the  right  to  enter  onto  the  above 
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering 
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.  
 
     Yes      No  (Please check one) 

 
By  the  signature(s)  attached  hereto,  I  (we)  certify  that  the  information  provided  within  this  application  and 
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate 
 
__________________________________________________   ________________ 
Signature of Applicant         Date                          
 
__________________________________________________     
Type/Print Name 
 

Fee: __________________    Received by/Date: _____________________________ 

X

Docusign Envelope ID: AC2062EB-838D-4933-92E5-9B755FECD94D

2/10/2025

Sam Pernick



 
Page 5 

Special Use Permit Application Attachment 
Site Plan Requirements Per Section 86-124(c)(4) 

 
 
A site plan, drawn to a legible scale, containing the following information where applicable: 
 
a. Boundaries of the subject property. 
 
b. Total area of the subject property. 
 
c. Location of all existing and proposed structures. 
 
d. Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property. 
 
e. Uses of existing and proposed buildings, on the subject site. 
 
f. Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property. 
 
g. Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way, and easements, indicating names and widths, which 

abut or cross the site. 
 
h. Existing and proposed parking spaces, and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns. 
 
i. The buildable area of the subject property indicating all required setbacks, yards and open space. 
 
j. Zoning classification of the subject and adjacent properties. 
 
k. Existing and proposed fencing, screening, landscaping, and buffers. 
 
l. Location and sizes of existing utilities including power lines and towers, both above and below the ground. 
 
m.  Amount and location of all impervious surfaces. 
 
n. The verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines. 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: AC2062EB-838D-4933-92E5-9B755FECD94D

























4360 HAGADORN RD.
1 STORY BLOCK-FRAME

2,030 S.F.
PROPOSED ADULT USE
MARIJUANA RETAILER

Proposed Adult-Use
Marijuana Retailer

N

LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN ROAD (PUBLIC - 66' WIDE R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" BAR SOUTH 0.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR & CAP #18989 SOUTH 3.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2'X8.2' SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
33' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN CONCRETE PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN ELEV. = 846.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR & CAP #25832

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°16'13"W 1056.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°16'13"W (R&M)82.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°22'56"E (R&M)330.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)EAST (R)20 RODS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°16'13"E (R&M)82.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°22'56"W (R&M)330.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)WEST (R)20 RODS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE AE

AutoCAD SHX Text
±0.62 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE (PER PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR & CAP #53497

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR & CAP #53497

AutoCAD SHX Text
1503.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING/

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLOADING AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACKS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' LANDSCAPING BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. SCREENING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
7419 Middlebelt Rd. Suite 4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 865-5555    Fax (248) 865-5015

AutoCAD SHX Text
only.  If not shown, verify correct dimensions with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not scale drawings.  Use given dimensions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall check and verify all dimensions

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group and may not be duplicated, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
herein constitute original and unpublished work 

AutoCAD SHX Text
All drawings and written material appearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions at job site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
used or disclosed without the written consent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.GUMMAGROUP.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
4366 Hagadorn Rd 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Okemos, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. GUMMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S. SEGAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. NSEIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING PROVIDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOATAL PARKING REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
USES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4360 Hagadorn Rd      PROPOSED MARIJUANA RETAILER (RETAIL USE)         2,030 GSF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIVE (5) PARKING SPACES PER EACH ONE THOUSAND (1,000) SQUARE FEET OF USEABLE FLOOR AREA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,030 ÷ 250 =  ÷ 250 =   250 =  250 =  9 SPACES REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SPACES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE (1) PARKING SPACE PER EACH  25 SPACES ON SITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHANDICAP SPACES PROVIDED: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SPACES ÷ 25 =  ÷ 25 =   25 =  25 =  1 SPACE REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING AREAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LOADING AREAS SHALL BE LAID OUT IN THE DIMENSIONS OF 10' X 80' WITH A CLEARANCE OF AT LEAST 14' IN HEIGHT.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 LOADING AREA REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOADING AREAS PROVIDED: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE                01/27/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121'-4 " SET BACK 12" SET BACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS  "INERMIS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THORNLESS  HONEYLOCUST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous - Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" C. B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE AS INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Berberis Thunbergii "Atropurpurea"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Japanese Barberry  "Crimson Pygmy"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 gal. pot  5' O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous - Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRATAEGEUS VIRIDIS "WINTER KING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER KING "GREEN HAWTHORN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' B&B 6' FIRST  BRANCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ornamental - Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERBERIS  THUNBERGIL "AUREA"

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAPANESE BARBERRY "AUREA"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 GAL. POT 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous - Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULANDSCAPING LEGEND: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
New  - Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
New -Deciduous Tree 

AutoCAD SHX Text
New -Ornamental Tree 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE AND TURF AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED TO MAINTAIN PLANT MATERIALS IN GOOD AND HEALTHY CONDITION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 6'' CONC. CURB AROUND ALL NEW LANDSCAPE AREAS. SEE SITE DETAILS SHEET.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE LOT AS INDICATED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY IRRIGATED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MULCH IS TO BE A MINIMUM  OF 6''.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (As provided) TAX ID: 33-02-02-29-151-003 COM. AT PT. 64 RDS. N OF W 1/4 POST-N 82 FT-E 20 RDS-S 82 FT-W 20 RDS TO BEG., AT PT. 64 RDS. N OF W 1/4 POST-N 82 FT-E 20 RDS-S 82 FT-W 20 RDS TO BEG., SEC. 29, T4N R1W AS SURVEYED: (The following legal description describes the same parcel of land as the provided description) A parcel of land in the Northwest 1/4 of Section 29, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, the surveyed boundary of said parcel described as: Commencing at the West 1/4 corner of said Section 29; thence N00°16'13"W along the West line of said Section29 a distance of 1056.06 feet to the point of beginning of this description; thence N00°16'13"W continuing along said West line 82.00 feet; thence N89°22'56"E 330.00 feet;thence S00°16'13"E parallel with said West line 82.00 feet; thence S89°22'56"W 330.00 feet tothe point of beginning; said parcel containing 0.62 acre, more or less, including 0.06 acre, more or less, presently in use as public right-of-way for Hagadorn Road; said parcel subject to all easements and restrictions, if any. WITNESSES TO SECTION CORNERS: West 1/4 corner Section 29, T4N, R1W, Liber 8, Page 449 Found Remon bar & cap in monument box in C/L of Hagadorn Road Found nail & tag in East side utility pole, S20°W, 89.39' Found nail & tag in East side fence post, N55°W, 57.23' Found nail & tag in East side utility pole, N20°W, 125.61' Found nail & tag in Southwest side 4" maple tree, West, 40.06' Northwest corner Section 29, T4N, R1W, Liber 8, Page 447 Found Remon bar & cap in monument box in C/L of Hagadorn & Mt Hope Roads Found nail & tag #18994 Northwest side power pole, N42°E, 70.08' Found nail & tag #25832 Northwest side power pole, N65°E, 69.26' Centerline of fire hydrant, S57°E, 75.86' Centerline of gas valve, S55°W, 56.45' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT HOPE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAGADORN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERRON CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



MARIJUANA RETAILER

Proposed Adult-Use
Marijuana Retailer

2'-0"

2" 5.5"

#4 REBARS
4"

REVERSE

2'-0"

5.5" 2"

#4 REBARS

4" 4"

STANDARD
NOTE:

1. USE MDOT 35P CONCRETE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL SMOOTHLY TRANSITION BETWEEN STANDARD AND

REVERSE CURB.
3. ALL CURB & GUTTERS WILL BE SAME HEIGHT & WIDTH WITH NO VARIANCES ON

STRAIGHT LINE RUNS OR RADII UNLESS A TAPERING HEIGHT CURB IS CALLED
FOR ON THE PLANS. ALL WIDTHS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME

4"

1'
-2

" 9"

6"

1 
3/

8"9"

1/
8"

1 
3/

8"

9"
6"

1/
8"

1'
-2

"

9"

2" OF MDOT 4C

2" OF MDOT 2C

8" MDOT 21AA

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
TO 95% MOD. PROCTOR

STANDARD DUTY
PAVEMENT SECTION

2" OF MDOT 4C

2 LIFTS EACH
3" OF MDOT 2C

8" MDOT 21AA

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
TO 95% MOD. PROCTOR

HEAVY DUTY
PAVEMENT SECTION

NOTE:
1. IF ANY OF THE EXISTING BASE CANNOT BE UTILIZED, IT SHALL BE REMOVED

AND REPLACED WITH MDOT 21AA MATERIAL.
2. THE PLACEMENT OF THE FINAL LIFT OF ASPHALT SHALL BE DELAYED UNTIL

THE MAJORITY OF THE CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED, OR AS
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

3. A BOND COAT OF SS-1H EMISSION SHALL BE APPLIED (AT A RATE OF
0.10 gal/syd) BETWEEN THE LEVELING AND WEARING COURSE WHEN 48 HOURS
HAVE ELAPSED BETWEEN PLACEMENT.

6" 4,000 psi CONCRETE
4" 4,000 psi CONCRETE

6" MINIMUM MDOT 21AA

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
TO 95% MOD. PROCTOR

6" PAVEMENT SECTION

6" MINIMUM MDOT CLASS II
MATERIAL COMPACTED TO
95% MOD. PROCTOR

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
TO 95% MOD. PROCTOR

4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

8" 4,000 psi CONCRETE

6" MINIMUM MDOT 21AA

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
TO 95% MOD. PROCTOR

6" MINIMUM MDOT CLASS II
MATERIAL COMPACTED TO
95% MOD. PROCTOR

8" PAVEMENT SECTION

NOTE:
1. IF ANY OF THE EXISTING BASE CANNOT BE UTILIZED, IT SHALL BE REMOVED

AND REPLACED WITH MDOT 21AA MATERIAL.
2. BROOM FINISH SURFACE.
3. IF NOT INDICATED ON THE PLANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A

JOINTING PLAN PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT.

SIGN SHALL BE BLUE
LETTERING ON WHITE
BACKGROUND.

RESERVED
PARKING

SIGN SHALL BE RED
LETTERING ON WHITE
BACKGROUND.

NOTE:
1. IF ANY OF THE EXISTING BASE CANNOT BE UTILIZED, IT SHALL BE REMOVED

AND REPLACED WITH MDOT CLASS II MATERIAL.
2. BROOM FINISH SURFACE.
3. IF NOT INDICATED ON THE PLANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A

JOINTING PLAN PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT.
4. JOINTS SHALL BE SAWCUT AS SOON AS PAVEMENT CAN SUPPORT MACHINE.
5. AN EXPANSION JOINT SHALL BE PLACED BETWEEN NEW WALKS AND EXISTING

PAVEMENT AND/OR BUILDINGS.

NOTE:
1. REFER TO THE MMUTCD FOR OTHER SIGN DIMENSIONS.
2. BARRIER FREE PARKING SIGN SHALL CONFORM WITH CURRENT STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND REGULATIONS.
3. ALL REGULATORY AND TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN SHALL COMPLY WITH MICHIGAN MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES

(MMUTCD), AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.
4. COORDINATE SIGN LOCATIONS WITH LANDSCAPING AS REQUIRED.
5. ALL REGULATORY SIGNS SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED OR ILLUSTRATED TO SHOW SAME SHAPE AND COLOR BOTH BY DAY AND BY

NIGHT.
6. SIGN BACKING MATERIAL SHALL BE .080" ALUMINUM, UNLESS NOTED OR OTHERWISE REGULATED.
7. ILLUMINATED SIGNS SHALL BE U.L. LISTED OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT.
8. REGULATORY SIGN POSTS AND SIGN BACKS TO BE PAINTED WITH A SEMI-GLOSS ALIPHATIC ACRYLIC POLYURETHANE TO MATCH

PMS BLACK 6C2X.
9. ALL SIGNS INSTALLATION SHALL FOLLOW THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND AS INDICATED BY THESE PLANS.
10. DRIVE ANCHOR POST AND ANCHOR SLEEVE INTO THE GROUND TOGETHER, LEAVING A MAX. OF ONE HOLE EXPOSED FOR BOLT

CONNECTION. FOR HAND INSTALLATION, DRIVE CAP OF PROPER SIZE SHALL BE USED TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO TUBING. SIDEWALK
SHALL BE POURED AROUND ANCHOR SLEEVE OR EXISTING SIDEWALK SHALL BE CORE DRILLED AND SEALED AROUND THE SLEEVE.

11. INSERT SIGN POST INTO ANCHOR ASSEMBLY APPROXIMATELY 6" TO 8" AND BOLT IN PLACE.
12. INSTALLED SIGN AND POST SHALL BE PLUMB AND FREE OF VERTICAL AND LATERAL MOVEMENT.
13. ALL TUBING SHALL BE #12 U.S. STD. GAGE WALL THICKNESS.

ONLY
LOCATE AT ALL VAN
ACCESSIBLE SPACES
INDICTED ON THE PLANS.

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
TO 95% MOD. PROCTOR

6" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

8" 4,000 psi CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
7419 Middlebelt Rd. Suite 4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 865-5555    Fax (248) 865-5015

AutoCAD SHX Text
only.  If not shown, verify correct dimensions with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not scale drawings.  Use given dimensions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall check and verify all dimensions

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group and may not be duplicated, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
herein constitute original and unpublished work 

AutoCAD SHX Text
All drawings and written material appearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions at job site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
used or disclosed without the written consent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.GUMMAGROUP.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
4366 Hagadorn Rd 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Okemos, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGING - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH MODIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHRUB PLANTING DETAIL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL, REMOVE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERING, & NYLON CORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 OF BURLAP, PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 4" MULCH MATERIAL - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SOIL AS SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL WEED CHECK FABRIC UNDER MULCH - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRADE TO DRAIN AWAY FROM TRUNK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN POORLY DRAINED SOIL PLANT 1INCH HIGHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE OF PLANT TO BE SAME AS IN NURSERY -

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM DO NOT CUT LEADER (OMIT ON CONIFERS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIN BRANCHES BY 1/4 TO 1/3 RETAINING NATURAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED TREE WRAP (OMIT ON CONIFERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 4" MULCH MATERIAL - PER SPECIFICATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 OF BURLAP, PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK FILL WITH PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERING, & NYLON CORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNDED EARTH SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL, REMOVE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETURN BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS @ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH 2 #5 TOP & BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" WIDE CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH FOOTING. REINFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORES BELOW GRADE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) COURSE ABOVE GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCE WITH #5 @ 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION. GROUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/C FULL HIGHT VERTICAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT. DOWEL INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT CORES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID. EXTEND MASONRY 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT SOLID ALL BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND FOOTING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" BRICK AND CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY WALL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BOND BEAM @ TOP CORSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR PIPE BOLLARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANE BOLT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANE BOLT OPPOSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BEYOND). SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL NO. 5 THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE HINGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 2 PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST (TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 X 6 CEDAR GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME WITH 1/2" 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CHAIN LINK GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STAIN TO MATCH BRICK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 2" x 4" WOOD RAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP & BOTTOM). BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWEL INTO MASONRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP. FILL WITH CAULK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAKE VERTICAL JOINTS 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH DOMED CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED TO 6" ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" O.D. GATE POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE CURB & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHMA PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE PAVEMENT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING SIGNAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING BLOCK  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. GUMMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.S. SEGAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. NSEIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE            01/27/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBIKE RACKS AREA DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'



A S

A S

A S

Proposed Adult-Use
Marijuana Retailer

A S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINSTRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13132-3B

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
7419 Middlebelt Rd. Suite 4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 865-5555    Fax (248) 865-5015

AutoCAD SHX Text
only.  If not shown, verify correct dimensions with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not scale drawings.  Use given dimensions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall check and verify all dimensions

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group and may not be duplicated, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
herein constitute original and unpublished work 

AutoCAD SHX Text
All drawings and written material appearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions at job site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
used or disclosed without the written consent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.GUMMAGROUP.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
4366 Hagadorn Rd 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Okemos, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. GUMMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. NSEIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. S. SEGAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ELECTRICAL N.E.C. COMPLIANT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MARIHUANA PRODUCTS SHALL BE IN SECURED ROOM. ALL ACTIVITIES RELATED TO MARIJUANA FACILITY WILL BE DONE INDOOR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SALE OF ALCOHOL IN PREMISES A DRUG AND ALCOHOL AWARENESS PROGRAM WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DOORS SHALL HAVE A 32" MINIMUM CLEAR OPENING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVER HANDLES ARE REQUIRED  FOR ALL DOORS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EXTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS TO BE 1 HOUR FIRE RATED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY THROUGH BACK DOOR PRODUCT INTAKE ROOM, TRANSFER TO VAULT ROOM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DOORS SHALL HAVE COMMERCIAL GRADE LOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AIR HANDLING UNIT WILL BE SET TO MAINTAIN NEGATIVE PRESSURE INSIDE OF BUILDING. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR SCRUBBERS AND FILTERS       WILL BE INSTALLED IN ALL ROOMS CONTAINING MARIJUANA PRODUCTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW INTERIOR WALL CONSTRUCTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOURS OF OPERATIONS BETWEEN 7:00 AM AND 9:00 PM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PUBLIC AREAS ARE SEPARATED FROM RESTECTE AREAS AND EMPLOYEE AREAS WITH LOCKED DOORS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACILITY WILL BE AT ALL TIMES LOCKED, INCLUDING INTERIOR ROOMS, ALL WINDOWS, ANY POINTS OF ENTRY AND EXITS WITH COMMERCIAL GRADE LOCKS, AND AN ALARM MONITORING SYSTEM. MARIJUANA WILL BE STORED INSIDE OF BUILDING ONLY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKING SAFES ARE LOCATED IN THE VAULT ROOM AND AFFIXED TO THE PREMISES TO STORE ALL PROCESSED MARIHUANA AND CASH REMAINING IN THE FACILITY OVERNIGHT. PRODUCTS IN REFRIGERATORS WILL ALSO BE LOCKED TO COMPLY WITH CITY REQUIREMENTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OFFICE / VAULT/ VIDEO  SURVEILLANCE  (RESTRICTED  AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALE AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE  BREAK AREA (RESTRICTED  AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE  ENTRANCE (RESTRICTED  AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION/ SECURITY  (RESTRICTED AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE            01/30/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'-0"



A S

A S

A S

D
D

G

G

G
P

P P

P P

P

P

P

P

P

A

A

B

E

E

E

E

E

E

M

M

M

M

M
M

M

Proposed Adult-Use
Marijuana Retailer

–

–

E

M

D

P

G

A

B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINSTRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13132-3B

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
7419 Middlebelt Rd. Suite 4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 865-5555    Fax (248) 865-5015

AutoCAD SHX Text
only.  If not shown, verify correct dimensions with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not scale drawings.  Use given dimensions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall check and verify all dimensions

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group and may not be duplicated, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
herein constitute original and unpublished work 

AutoCAD SHX Text
All drawings and written material appearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions at job site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
used or disclosed without the written consent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.GUMMAGROUP.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
4366 Hagadorn Rd 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Okemos, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. GUMMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. NSEIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. S. SEGAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OFFICE / VAULT/ VIDEO  SURVEILLANCE  (RESTRICTED  AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALE AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE  BREAK AREA (RESTRICTED  AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE  ENTRANCE (RESTRICTED  AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF SALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTION/ SECURITY  (RESTRICTED AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE            01/30/25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FACILITIES, MARIJUANA ADULT USE RETAILER OPERATIONS SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN AN ALARM SYSTEM AND SHALL HAVE A VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM, THAT AT A MINIMUM, CONSISTS OF DIGITAL OR NETWORK VIDEO RECORDERS, CAMERAS CAPABLE OF MEETING THE RECORDING REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT, VIDEO MONITORS, DIGITAL ARCHIVING DEVICES AND  A COLOR PRINTER CAPABLE OF DELIVERING STILL PHOTOS. RECORDINGS SHALL AT A MINIMUM BE IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS: ANY AREAS WHERE MARIHUANA PRODUCTS ARE WEIGHED, PACKED, STORED, LOADED AND UNLOADED FOR TRANSPORTATION, PREPARED, OR MOVED WITHIN THE FACILITY, LIMITED-ACCESS AREAS AND SECURITY ROOMS AND TRANSFER AREAS BETWEEN ROOMS, ENTRANCE AND EXITS AREAS FROM BOTH INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR VANTAGE POINTS, POINTS OF SALE OR AREAS WHERE PRODUCTS ARE DISPLAYED.  SECURITY CAMERAS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN AND OPERATED IN THE ESTABLISHMENT 24 HOURS PER DAY, 365 DAYS PER YEAR, AND SHALL BE DIRECTED TO RECORD ONLY THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOTION SENSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENT BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS BREAK SENSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MESA MTLF 7236C HIGH SECURITY BURGLARY SAFE –  PERMANENTLY SECURED TO CONCRETE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MESA MFL 2731EE DEPOSITORY SAFE –  PERMANENTLY SECURED TO CONCRETE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY CAMERA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR W/ ELECTRIC LOCK - RFID CARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SECURITY GUARD WILL BE PRESENT DURING BUSINESS HOURS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FACILITY SHALL CONTINUOUSLY MONITOR THE ENTIRE PREMISES, INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR WITH SURVEILLANCE  SYSTEM THAT INCLUDE A HIGH DEFINITION SECURITY CAMERAS WITH 1080 QUALITY OPERATING 24 HOURS A DAY, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE



Proposed Adult-Use
Marijuana Retailer

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
7419 Middlebelt Rd. Suite 4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 865-5555    Fax (248) 865-5015

AutoCAD SHX Text
only.  If not shown, verify correct dimensions with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not scale drawings.  Use given dimensions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall check and verify all dimensions

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group and may not be duplicated, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
herein constitute original and unpublished work 

AutoCAD SHX Text
All drawings and written material appearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions at job site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
used or disclosed without the written consent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.GUMMAGROUP.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
4366 Hagadorn Rd 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Okemos, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SIGNAGE UNDER  SEPARATE PERMIT BY  SIGN CONTRACTOR TO  COMPLY WITH CITY  ORDINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS SHINGLES  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS SHINGLES  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS SHINGLES  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FASCIA  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FASCIA  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD STONE  TWO TONE  GRAY COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED GLASS IN  ANODIZED ALUMINUM  FRAMES. (BLACK COLOR) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED GLASS IN  ANODIZED ALUMINUM  FRAMES. (BLACK COLOR) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATED GLASS IN  ANODIZED ALUMINUM  FRAMES. (BLACK COLOR) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  HORIZONTAL SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  HORIZONTAL SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. GUMMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. NSEIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. S. SEGAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD STONE  TWO TONE  GRAY COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE            01/30/25



Proposed Adult-Use
Marijuana Retailer

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Issued

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
7419 Middlebelt Rd. Suite 4  

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Bloomfield, MI 48322

AutoCAD SHX Text
(248) 865-5555    Fax (248) 865-5015

AutoCAD SHX Text
only.  If not shown, verify correct dimensions with 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Do not scale drawings.  Use given dimensions 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor shall check and verify all dimensions

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group and may not be duplicated, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
herein constitute original and unpublished work 

AutoCAD SHX Text
All drawings and written material appearing

AutoCAD SHX Text
conditions at job site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
used or disclosed without the written consent 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.GUMMAGROUP.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
4366 Hagadorn Rd 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Okemos, MI 48864

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gumma Group.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. GUMMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L. NSEIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. S. SEGAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS SHINGLES  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  HORIZONTAL SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS SHINGLES  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD STONE  TWO TONE  GRAY COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD STONE  TWO TONE  GRAY COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  HORIZONTAL SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD STONE  TWO TONE  GRAY COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD CLADDING  STANDING SEAMS  NATURAL COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD STONE  TWO TONE  GRAY COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H,M, DOOR BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS SHINGLES  BLACK COLOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE            01/30/25



































Technical Memo 
SUBJECT: Hagadorn Dispensary Traffic Impact Assessment

TO: Sam Pernick – Okemos Local Investments

FROM: Michael Labadie, PE and Alyssa Wambold, PE, PTOE

DATE: November 14, 2024 PROJECT NO.: 241751

Introduction
On behalf of Okemos Local Investments, Fishbeck has completed a traffic impact assessment (TIA) for a proposed 
dispensary located on the east side of Hagadorn Road between Bennett Road and Mt. Hope Road in Meridian 
Township, Ingham County, Michigan. The dispensary will be located in an existing 2,587 square foot (sq ft) 
building located at 4360 Hagadorn Road. The existing building will be renovated. Access to the site will be 
provided via one existing driveway. The development will be completed in one phase, assumed to be open and 
fully operational in 2025. The project and site driveway locations are displayed in Figure 1.

Figure 1 – Project Location and Study Network

Site Driveway

University Research 
Containment Facility Access



Technical Memo – Hagadorn Dispensary Traffic Impact Assessment
November 14, 2024 Fishbeck | Page 2

\\CORP.FTCH.COM\ALLPROJECTS\2024\241751\WORK\REPT\TM_HAGADORN DISPENSARY_2024_1114.DOCX

Existing Traffic Volumes
Vehicular turning movement counts (TMCs) were collected at the following study intersection during the weekday 
morning (7 a.m. to 9 a.m.) and afternoon (4 p.m. to 6 p.m.) peak periods of the road network on Thursday 
November 7, 2024:

• Hagadorn Road and University Research Containment Facility Access

Traffic volume information is provided in Attachment 1.

Trip Generation
Using the information and methodologies specified in the Trip Generation Manual, Fishbeck forecast the weekday 
a.m. and p.m. peak hour trips associated with the proposed development. Table 1 presents the resulting trip 
generation for the development. Additional trip generation information is provided in Attachment 2.

Table 1 – Trip Generation for Proposed Development
a.m. Peak Hour p.m. Peak Hour

ITE Land Use LUC Units
In Out Total In Out Total

Weekday

Marijuana Dispensary 882 2,587 sq ft 14 13 27 25 24 49 547

Trip Distribution
The directions that site traffic will travel to and from were based upon existing traffic patterns during the a.m. and 
p.m. peak hours. Table 2 provides the probable distribution based on existing traffic patterns. The trip distribution 
data is presented in Attachment 3.

Table 2 – Trip Distribution
a.m. Peak Hour p.m. Peak Hour

Direction Via
To From To From

North Hagadorn Road 66% 34% 44% 56%
South Hagadorn Road 34% 66% 56% 44%

Turn Lane Analysis
An evaluation was performed in accordance with MDOT guidance to determine if left turn passing lanes or right 
turn deceleration lanes should be considered at the site driveway. The results of the analysis indicated that no 
turn lane treatment is recommended at the site driveway. All turn lane charts are provided in Attachment 4. The 
results of the analysis are presented in Table 3.

Table 3 – Turn Lane Warrants
Intersection Movement Existing Treatment Result

NB Right None No Treatment Recommended
Hagadorn Road and Site Driveway

SB Left None No Treatment Recommended



Attachment 1 
 

Traffic Data 

 

  



University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
Thu Nov 7, 2024
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1244268, Location: 42.707176, -84.462045

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

Leg Access Hagadorn Rd Hagadorn Rd
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U App L T U App T R U App Int

2024-11-07 7:00AM 0 0 0 0 1 73 0 74 77 0 0 77 151
7:15AM 0 1 0 1 1 166 0 167 93 2 0 95 263
7:30AM 0 0 0 0 0 212 0 212 111 1 0 112 324
7:45AM 1 0 0 1 1 254 0 255 113 2 0 115 371

Hourly Total 1 1 0 2 3 705 0 708 394 5 0 399 1109
8:00AM 0 0 0 0 0 177 0 177 97 2 0 99 276
8:15AM 1 0 0 1 0 156 0 156 89 0 0 89 246
8:30AM 0 0 0 0 0 216 0 216 110 1 0 111 327
8:45AM 2 0 0 2 0 221 0 221 85 2 0 87 310

Hourly Total 3 0 0 3 0 770 0 770 381 5 0 386 1159
4:00PM 5 1 0 6 0 159 0 159 189 1 0 190 355
4:15PM 0 0 0 0 0 154 0 154 189 2 0 191 345
4:30PM 0 0 0 0 0 123 0 123 211 1 0 212 335
4:45PM 2 1 0 3 0 172 0 172 186 0 0 186 361

Hourly Total 7 2 0 9 0 608 0 608 775 4 0 779 1396
5:00PM 2 0 0 2 0 159 0 159 214 1 0 215 376
5:15PM 0 0 0 0 0 167 0 167 233 0 0 233 400
5:30PM 1 0 0 1 0 155 0 155 190 1 0 191 347
5:45PM 2 0 0 2 0 188 0 188 165 0 0 165 355

Hourly Total 5 0 0 5 0 669 0 669 802 2 0 804 1478

Total 16 3 0 19 3 2752 0 2755 2352 16 0 2368 5142
% Approach 84.2% 15.8% 0% - 0.1% 99.9% 0% - 99.3% 0.7% 0% - -

% Total 0.3% 0.1% 0% 0.4% 0.1% 53.5% 0% 53.6% 45.7% 0.3% 0% 46.1% -
Lights 14 3 0 17 3 2722 0 2725 2330 15 0 2345 5087

% Lights 87.5% 100% 0% 89.5% 100% 98.9% 0% 98.9% 99.1% 93.8% 0% 99.0% 98.9%
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 4 5 0 0 5 9

% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.1% 0% 0.1% 0.2% 0% 0% 0.2% 0.2%
Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 2 0 0 2 0 26 0 26 17 1 0 18 46

% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 12.5% 0% 0% 10.5% 0% 0.9% 0% 0.9% 0.7% 6.3% 0% 0.8% 0.9%
*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

1 of 6



University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
Thu Nov 7, 2024
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1244268, Location: 42.707176, -84.462045

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

[N] Hagadorn Rd

[S] Hagadorn Rd

[W
] A

cc
es

s

Total: 5136

Total: 5110

To
ta

l: 
38

Out: 2768

Out: 2355

Ou
t: 

19

In: 2368

In: 2755

In
: 1

9

  2
35

2

  2
75

2

   
 1

6

   
  3

    16
     3

2 of 6



University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
Thu Nov 7, 2024
AM Peak (7:15 AM - 8:15 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1244268, Location: 42.707176, -84.462045

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

Leg Access Hagadorn Rd Hagadorn Rd
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U App L T U App T R U App Int

2024-11-07 7:15AM 0 1 0 1 1 166 0 167 93 2 0 95 263
7:30AM 0 0 0 0 0 212 0 212 111 1 0 112 324
7:45AM 1 0 0 1 1 254 0 255 113 2 0 115 371
8:00AM 0 0 0 0 0 177 0 177 97 2 0 99 276

Total 1 1 0 2 2 809 0 811 414 7 0 421 1234
% Approach 50.0% 50.0% 0% - 0.2% 99.8% 0% - 98.3% 1.7% 0% - -

% Total 0.1% 0.1% 0% 0.2% 0.2% 65.6% 0% 65.7% 33.5% 0.6% 0% 34.1% -
PHF 0.250 0.250 - 0.500 0.500 0.796 - 0.795 0.916 0.875 - 0.915 0.832

Lights 1 1 0 2 2 795 0 797 408 7 0 415 1214
% Lights 100% 100% 0% 100% 100% 98.3% 0% 98.3% 98.6% 100% 0% 98.6% 98.4%

Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 2
% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.1% 0% 0.1% 0.2% 0% 0% 0.2% 0.2%

Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 13 5 0 0 5 18
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1.6% 0% 1.6% 1.2% 0% 0% 1.2% 1.5%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

3 of 6



University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
Thu Nov 7, 2024
AM Peak (7:15 AM - 8:15 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1244268, Location: 42.707176, -84.462045

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

[N] Hagadorn Rd

[S] Hagadorn Rd

[W
] A

cc
es

s

Total: 1231

Total: 1226

To
ta

l: 
11

Out: 810

Out: 415

Ou
t: 

9

In: 421

In: 811

In
: 2

   
41

4

   
80

9

   
  7

   
  2

     1     1

4 of 6



University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
Thu Nov 7, 2024
PM Peak (4:45 PM - 5:45 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1244268, Location: 42.707176, -84.462045

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

Leg Access Hagadorn Rd Hagadorn Rd
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U App L T U App T R U App Int

2024-11-07 4:45PM 2 1 0 3 0 172 0 172 186 0 0 186 361
5:00PM 2 0 0 2 0 159 0 159 214 1 0 215 376
5:15PM 0 0 0 0 0 167 0 167 233 0 0 233 400
5:30PM 1 0 0 1 0 155 0 155 190 1 0 191 347

Total 5 1 0 6 0 653 0 653 823 2 0 825 1484
% Approach 83.3% 16.7% 0% - 0% 100% 0% - 99.8% 0.2% 0% - -

% Total 0.3% 0.1% 0% 0.4% 0% 44.0% 0% 44.0% 55.5% 0.1% 0% 55.6% -
PHF 0.625 0.250 - 0.500 - 0.949 - 0.949 0.883 0.500 - 0.885 0.928

Lights 5 1 0 6 0 652 0 652 821 2 0 823 1481
% Lights 100% 100% 0% 100% 0% 99.8% 0% 99.8% 99.8% 100% 0% 99.8% 99.8%

Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
% Articulated Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 2 0 0 2 3
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0.2% 0% 0.2% 0.2% 0% 0% 0.2% 0.2%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

5 of 6



University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
Thu Nov 7, 2024
PM Peak (4:45 PM - 5:45 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1244268, Location: 42.707176, -84.462045

Provided by: Gewalt Hamilton Associates Inc.
625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL, 60061, US

[N] Hagadorn Rd

[S] Hagadorn Rd

[W
] A

cc
es

s

Total: 1483

Total: 1477

To
ta

l: 
8

Out: 658

Out: 824

Ou
t: 

2

In: 825

In: 653

In
: 6

   
82

3

   
65

3

   
  2

     5
     1

6 of 6





Attachment 2 
 

Trip Generation Calculations 

 

  



In Out Total In Out Total

Marijuana Dispensary 882 2,587 sq ft 14 13 27 25 24 49 547

ITE Land Use Land Use Code Time Period Equation R2 Rate Pass-By Studies Notes

a.m. - - 10.54 - 6 Use Average Rate.

p.m. - - 18.92 - 16 Use Average Rate.

Weekday - - 211.12 - 7 Use Average Rate.

Units

Marijuana Dispensary 882 2,587 sq ft

p.m. Peak Hour
WeekdayITE Land Use

Land

Use Code
Units

a.m. Peak Hour



28 Trip Generation Handbook, 3rd Edition

Use Fitted 
Curve Equation

7

20 or more 
Data Points?

6

Data Cluster 
Okay?

Use Weighted 
Average Rate

8B

Std. Dev <55%?
Within Cluster?

Choose Line 
at Cluster

Use Fitted 
Curve Equation

Use Weighted 
Average Rate

Collect Local 
Data

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
 L

O
C

A
L

 D
A

TA
 (

R
E

F
E

R
 T

O
 C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 9
)

1

Compatible with ITE 
Land Use Code?

2

Size within Data 
Extremes?

3

Number of Data Points

4

Fitted Curve Equation?

Yes

Yes

6+
3–5

1 or 2

No

No

5

Standard 
Deviation <55%?

8A

R2 >0.75?
Within Cluster?

If 8A is yes & 
8B is yes

If 8A is yes & 
8B is no

If 8A is no & 
8B is yes

If 8A is no & 
8B is no

Figure 4.2 Process for Selecting Average Rate or Equation 
in Trip Generation Manual Data

Yes

No

YesNo

No

No

Yes

Yes

3–5



Attachment 3 
 

Trip Distribution Figure 

 

  



any other size.

not be accurate for 

graphic quality may 

indicated and 

plotted.  Scale(s) 

8.5"x11" when 

intended to be 

Hard copy is 

 All Rights Reserved2022©Copyright 

D
M

E
A

D
E

  
  
U

S
E

R
: 

-
-
-
-

  
  

T
IM

E
: 

-
-
-
-

  
  
D

A
T

E
: 

M
O

D
E

L
  

  
L

A
Y

O
U

T
: 

M
:\

C
U

S
T

O
M

\A
U

T
O

D
E

S
K

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

\A
C

A
D

\S
Y

M
B

O
L

S
\B

-8
5

X
1

1
.D

W
G

P
L

O
T

 I
N

F
O

: 

PROJECT  NO.

FIGURE NO.

3

H
A

G
A

D
O

R
N

 D
IS

P
E

N
S

A
R

Y
O

k
e
m

o
s
 (

M
e
ri

d
ia

n
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

),
 M

ic
h
ig

a
n
 4

8
8
6
4

T
r
a
f
f
ic

 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

241751

NORTH

LANE ASSIGNMENT

EXISTING TRAFFIC

NO SCALE

STOP CONTROL

VOLUMES

LEGEND

a.m. PEAK HOURXX

p.m. PEAK HOUR(XX)

TRIP GENERATION

NO SCALE

VOLUMES
FUTURE TRAFFIC

NO SCALE

VOLUMES

LANE ASSIGNMENT

STOP CONTROL

LEGEND

a.m. PEAK HOURXX

p.m. PEAK HOUR(XX)

R
O

A
D

H
A

G
A

D
O

R
N

R
O

A
D

H
A

G
A

D
O

R
N

LANE ASSIGNMENT

STOP CONTROL

LEGEND

a.m. PEAK HOURXX

p.m. PEAK HOUR(XX)

NORTHNORTH

DRIVEWAY

SITE

R
O

A
D

H
A

G
A

D
O

R
N

R
O

A
D

H
A

G
A

D
O

R
N

9
 
(
1
1
)

5
 
(
1
4
)

0
 
(
0

)

0
 
(
0

)

4 (13)

9 (11)

DRIVEWAY

SITE

R
O

A
D

H
A

G
A

D
O

R
N

R
O

A
D

H
A

G
A

D
O

R
N

0
 
(
0

)

0
 
(
0

)

8
1
0
 (

6
5
8
)

4
2
1
 (

8
2
5
)

0 (0)

0 (0)

DRIVEWAY

SITE

9
 
(
1
1
)

4 (13)

9 (11)

5
 
(
1
4
)

8
1
0
 (

6
5
8
)

4
2
1
 (

8
2
5
)



Attachment 4 
 

Turn Lane Charts 

 



 

 

NOTE: For posted 
speeds at or under 45 
mph, peak hour right 
turns greater than 40 
vph, and total peak 
hour approach less than 
300 vph, adjust right 
turn volumes. 
 
Adjust peak hour 
Right turns = Peak hour 
Right turns – 20 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*If a center left-turn 
lane exists (ie 3 or 5 
lane roadway), subtract 
the number of left turns 
in approach volume 
form the total approach 
volume to get an 
adjusted total approach 
volume.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sample Problem:  The Design Speed is 55 mph.  The Peak Hour Approach Volume is 300 
vph.  The Number of Right Turns in the Peak Hous is 100 vph.  Determine if a right turn 
lane is recommended. 
 
Solution:  Figure indicates that the intersection of 300 vph and 100 vph is located above 
the upper trend line; thus, a right-turn lane may be recommended.   

awambold
Text Box
Hagadorn Road and Site Driveway
NB Right Turn Movement

awambold
Text Box
a.m. Peak Hour
p.m. Peak Hour

awambold
Text Box
9

awambold
Text Box
11

awambold
Text Box
819

awambold
Text Box
669

awambold
Line

awambold
Line

awambold
Line

awambold
Line



 

1.2.3 Traffic Volume Guidelines for Driveway Passing Flares 

 
Driveways serving large developments along state trunkline highways frequently generate large 
numbers of left-turns.  On two-lane, two-way roadways, this situation can aggravate the efficiency 
of traffic operations and often make shoulder maintenance difficult.  In such situations, prohibition 
of left-turns at driveways to large developments or construction of driveway passing flares should 
be considered. 
 
In an attempt to alleviate the types of problems outlined above, the following chart is provided 
showing the relationship between peak hour left-turns and 24-hour volumes.  When peak hour left-
turns and 24-hour volumes fall within the area above and to the right of the trend line, left-turns 
should be prohibited or a driveway passing flare be installed.  If a driveway passing flare is 
constructed, the entire cost should be borne by the developer.  For additional information and 
geometric design guidance regarding driveway passing flares, please refer to Geometric Design 
Guide GEO-650. 
 
 

 
 
NOTE: This chart is based on Total Development and is for Two-Way Roadways. 

http://mdotcf.state.mi.us/public/tands/Details_Web/mdot_geo650d.pdf
http://mdotcf.state.mi.us/public/tands/Details_Web/mdot_geo650d.pdf
awambold
Text Box
24 Hour Volume: 2023 AADT (12,981) + Weekday Development Traffic (547) = 13,528

awambold
Text Box
13,528

awambold
Line

awambold
Text Box
Hagadorn Road and Site Driveway
SB Left Turn Movement

awambold
Text Box
a.m. Peak Hour
p.m. Peak Hour

awambold
Text Box
5

awambold
Text Box
14

awambold
Line

awambold
Line



 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

To:  Members of Planning Commission 
 
From:  Brian Shorkey, AICP, Principal Planner 
 
Date:  March 10, 2025 
 
Re: Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Appointment 
 
The Planning Commission has a seat on the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA). The 
Planning Commission’s seat became vacant at the end of 2024 and now needs to be filled.  
 
The BRA reviews proposals for the redevelopment of eligible property and determines what 
financial incentives are necessary to assist the redevelopment. The authority prepares or reviews 
plans for an eligible brownfield project cleanups. The authority then recommends to the Township 
Board that a public hearing regarding the plan held and action taken on the request. The Township 
Board is the final approval authority for any Brownfield Plan. The BRA would recommend revisions 
to the plan as new projects are submitted or revisions are requested on existing plan projects. 
 
The BRA meets on-demand as projects are brought to the Township for review. Typically, meeting 
are held in the Township Hall room during weekdays at 9:00 AM. 
  
 


	March 10 Packet - PH.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Application.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Attachment 1.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Attachment 2.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Attachment 3.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Attachment 4.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Attachment 5.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Attachment 6.pdf
	SUP #24020 - Attachment 7.pdf
	Special Use Permit Application amended 2.10.25.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5

	SUP 25003 - Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	S-1

	S-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	S-2



	SUP 25003 - Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-1

	A-2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-2


	A-3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-3


	A-4.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A-4



	SUP 25003 - Traffic Assessment.pdf
	Hagadorn Dispensary Traffic Impact Assessment
	Introduction
	Existing Traffic Volumes
	Trip Generation
	Trip Distribution
	Turn Lane Analysis

	Attachment 1
	University Research Containment Facility Access & Hagadorn Rd_20241111150053
	University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
	University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
	University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
	University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
	University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC
	University Research Containment Facility Acc… - TMC

	TCDS Data

	Attachment 2
	Attachment 3
	Attachment 4
	Right Turn Lane Warrants
	Left Turn Lane Warrants






